



Elena Sandfort

User Interface/Experience Designer

Introduction

Passionate User Interface Designer with creative roots in fine arts. Coming from a background of humanitarian work, I strive to combine my design skills with a user/people-centered approach.

UI/UX Skills

- Wireframing
- Prototyping
- User Research
- Usability Testing
- Visual Design
- Typography
- Iconography
- Mood Boards
- Style Guides

Tools

- Sketch
- Figma
- Adobe CC
- Wordpress

Contact

Berlin, Germany
sandfort.elena@gmail.com
+4915734570109

Work Experience

Freelancer

UI/UX Design & Logo Design

January 2019 - Present

- User Interface Design, User Experience Design and Logo Design

Content Creator

Spicyroad, non-governmental project

January 2017 - August 2017

- Conducting interviews with NGOs
- Copywriting and publishing content
- Maintenance of webpage and FB page

Humanitarian Worker At Refugee Shelter

Red Cross Organization

December 2015 - December 2016

- Supervision of residents, general and psychological support
- Team leading and management

Education

UI Design Course

Careerfoundry

April 2019 - October 2019

- Over 500 hours of training with industry-leading mentors
- Focus on user centered design methodology
- Hands-on training and the completion of several real world projects